

These avalanches released early in the week after the larege snowstorm: north to northeast facing slopes that likely ran on faceted snow 1-2 feet off the ground. Photo: B Fredlund

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Fri Dec 6, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Dec 7, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Sun Dec 8, 2013 Cooke City, 2013-12-05